
CHAPTER. ALPHA 
ORGANIZED. 1923 

COLORS. BLUE AND GOLD 
MEMBERS. 26 

FIllST Row (lelL to right): B. Keller, S. Ranker, R. 
Campbell, G. Wolf. SECOND Row: W. Shepherd, H. 

Cronin, T. Whitaker, P. Rhodes, P. Norris. 

Chi Omega Sigma, a closely knit fraternal organization, was formed in 1923 

by a minister, as a Sunday-School group. The boys then decided to adopt a con­

stitution as a fraternity and they became the Alpha Chapter, with its home at 

Hughes. Since then , chapters have been established at Western Hills, Withrow, 
and Woodward. 

Each year one of the outstanding events for the fraternity is the C.O.S. Sweet­

heart Dance. Other social events include date parties, hayrides, and Interfratority 

caroling parties. The boys also enjoy taking part in inter-fraternity sports. 

During the 1958 rush season the fraternity gave both an informal and formal 

party. The religious ceremony of their formal initiation is outstanding today as 

the symbol of friendship among the members of this organization. 

Chi Omega Sigma is ably led by the officers. 

Chi Omega 
Sigma 

FIllST Row (left to right): C. Wingard, D. 
Gabel, R. Jennings, B. Beyer. SECOND Row: 
P. Gilbert, B. Standley, G. Jalm, R. Camp· 
bell, R. Crowell. THIRD Row: R. Stocker, L. 
Brooks, E. Drohan, T. Strunk, P . Yoder, 

T. Derry. 


